

JENNIFER SANDERS

(BA, GAICD, DIP. PM, DIP LG, GRAD CERT DEV PLANNING) JP (QUAL)

♦ Home:

♦ Phone:

♦ Email:

Profile

Dynamic professional business manager with a diverse background in leadership, administration, financial control, and superannuation. An experienced Board President and Chair with strong ability to lead teams, meet organisational objectives, and set priorities and goals.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Winner of the State Government Inaugural Women in Local Government Professional Development bursary (2009)
- Winner - Excellence in Local Government Leadership Program Scholarship (Canberra) (2014)
- President and Chair of Beaucare Inc (Community welfare organisation)

QUALIFICATIONS

Graduate of Australian Institute of Company Directors (2014)

Bachelor of Arts - Australian Studies (2010)

Graduate Certificate of development assessment (2009)

LGAQ - Diploma of local government - town planning (2008)

Diploma of Project management (2007)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- An individual who adds value to a Board with high level of self-awareness and emotional maturity.
- An experienced Board President and chair with high level understanding of governance, finance and risk
- A keen leader who maintains a high-level strategy focus using vision to create positive outcomes, solve problems and multi-task.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--|----------------|
| • District Manager - Australian Bureau of Statistics - Census 2016 | October 2016 |
| • President and Chair of Beaucare Inc (Board) | 2012 - current |
| • Committee member Regional Development of Australia (Board) | 2015 - 2016 |
| • Elected Councillor - Scenic Rim Regional Council | 2012 -2016 |
| • Chair of the SRRC Planning and Development committee (Board) | 2012-2016 |
| • Logan City Council – Bonding Administration Officer | 2008 – 2012 |
| • Beaudesert Shire Council – Project system reporting officer | 2003 – 2008 |
| • ECW – Office Manager financial controller | 2002 – 2003 |
| • PFE – Office Manager financial controller | 2002 – 2002 |
| • D & D Supplies – Office Manager financial controller | 1993 – 2002 |
| • LG Superannuation – Customer Services Officer | 1990 – 1992 |
| • MLC Life Limited – Superannuation/ insurance administrator | 1989 – 1990 |
| • AMP Society – Superannuation and insurance administer | 1984 – 1989 |